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From: Custom Cutters Tree Specialists Ltd [info@customcutters.co.uk]
Sent: 13 February 2013 15:59
To: Planning
Subject: RE: 19 Belsize Crescent

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Green

Dear Matthias

 

Sorry – Rachel says she forgot to put that the Birch is in the rear.

 

Jenny

 

From: Planning [mailto:Planning@camden.gov.uk] 
Sent: 13 February 2013 15:54
To: 'Custom Cutters Tree Specialists Ltd'
Subject: Re: 19 Belsize Crescent

 

Dear Jenny

 

Can you please confirm whether the Birch is in the rear garden like on the plan or in the front like it is implied in the description ?

 

Many thanks

 

Matthias 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------

From: Custom Cutters Tree Specialists Ltd [mailto:info@customcutters.co.uk] 
Sent: 12 February 2013 14:44
To: Planning
Subject: Tree work application

Please find attached an application for 19 Belsize Crescent, NW3 5QY

 

Jenny

Custom Cutters Tree Specialists Ltd

Tel  020 8365 7722    Fax   020 8365 7733

Web  www.customcutters.co.uk
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Registered Office – 46 Stanley Road, London, N11 2LE

Company No. 6000265  Registered in England & Wales

 

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer. 
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